
× Please fill out only one application per applicant. If you are applying with a roommate or spouse, please
have them submit a separate application.

APPLICATION FEE: $0.00

 WeRent
 WeRent Property Management Limited
 (09) 215 4751 or 021 302 404
 info@WeRent.co.nz
PO Box 331159 Takapuna Auckland 0740

Application Form

Application Information

Applicant Email Address *

Property Address *

Rental Property

Desired Move In Date

Applicant Information

First Name *
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Last Name *

Date of Birth *

Contact Phone Number *

The best phone number to contact you

Month

Day

Year

You are 0 years old

Co-Applicants and Occupants

Co-applicants (if any)

Anyone else who will be on the Tenancy Agreement (one per line)

Current Address

Address *

Suburb *

City *

Post Code

Example: 0632

Are you currently?

Current Landlord
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If you were the owner, leave this field blank

Current Landlord Phone #

Current Landlord Email Address

Length of time at this address

May we contact this person for a reference?

Yes

No

Previous Address

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City

Post Code

Dates of Residence

Oct 2013 - Feb 2014

When did you live at this address?

Previous Landlord Name

Previous Landlord Phone Number

Previous Landlord Email Address
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May we contact this person for a reference?

Yes

No

Work Details

Occupation

Name of Employer

Employed Since (Year)

Business Address

Contact at Work

Employers Phone

Vehicles

List Any Vehicles You Have (Vehicle Year, Make, Color, Registration)

One vehicle per row

Other Questions

Do you smoke? *

Yes

No
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How many people will be living at this address *

Have you ever had a tenacy terminated or left owing money? *

Yes

No

Pets

Do you have any pets? *

If so, please list each pet (eg Type, Size)

One pet per line, please

Yes

No

Next of Kin

Name of contact Relative

Relationship to you

Address

Contact Email

Contact Phone number

Attachments

Complete as relevant. If you have questions, please ask the property manager directly.
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Extra Information

Is there anything else we should know?

Authorization

 Click to Sign

Cautions provided pursuant to the Privacy Act 1993 and other information before applying for
a Residential Tenancy In Terms of the Privacy Act 1993 you are given notice that:

1. Request for Information: This application asks you to provide personal information.

2. Purpose of Collection: The information is being collected on this form by the property
manager so that the property manager is better able to assess whether you would be the best
applicant on merit for the tenancy and we are also required to inquire whether you are a minor
and to record limited information contained in the application form on a web-based database.
The limited information concerns your identity and your last known address. This information
is required to assist the property manager in locating you to enforce any unsatisfied money
order made by the Tenancy Tribunal.

3.Recipient of Information: The information is provided to WeRent Property Management Ltd.

4. Sight Information: We advise you that you have the right to see the information we hold
about you and;

5.Correct Information: To correct that information if it is incorrect in accordance with the
Privacy Act 1993.

6.Holding Information: if you do not enter a tenancy agreement with the landlord referred to on
this application form, the application form will be discarded.

7.Uses of Information: You are advised that some information relating to your identity and last
known address may be supplied to a national web-based database.

By completing this form you evidence the fact that you are applying to rent a residential
house/flat/apartment
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